MONTICELLO EMPIRE LEAGUE 244 N. Alamo Drive Vacaville, CA 95688 Phone (707) 448 8551 Fax: (707) 448 6470 Joan Mumaugh, Commissioner jb@mumaugh.com

PURSUING VICTORY WITH HONOR

Minutes Athletic Council 401 Nut Tree Road February 13, 2020

Commissioner Joan Mumaugh called the meeting to order at 8:35 a.m. Present: School Athletic Directors in attendance—Armijo, Fairfield, Rodriguez, Vacaville, Vanden, Wood

- I. Winter Sports
 - A. Basketball
 - 1. The all league meeting is being scheduled Sunday February 16 at Fairfield High.
 - B. Soccer
 - 1. All league meeting is Monday February 17th Fairfield High.
 - Girls soccer has a tie for 2nd place and we need to send the Section the placement for our 3 teams. After applying the tiebreaker the two schools were still tied. A coin flip was done and Wood received the 2nd seed with Vacaville going as 3rd seed. Rodriguez is the league champion and 1st seed.
 - C. Wrestling
 - 1. MEL league tournament was hosted at Armijo
 - 2. Final standings: Vacaville, Wood, Rodriguez, Armijo, Tie-- Fairfield and Vanden.
- **II. Spring Sports**
 - A. Badminton
 - 1. The league meet will be held at Vacaville High on May 7 & 8, with Corey Lee running the meet.
 - 2. The MEL will be hosting the Section badminton competition at Davis High and again Corey Lee will be in charge of running the tournament.
 - 3. Bylaw updates were submitted for review and will be on BOM agenda March 25th.
 - B. Swimming
 - 1. At the preseason coaches meeting, jobs for the league tournament were chosen by each school. If there are any questions or concerns contract Tracy.
 - 2. Vanden is swimming all their home matches at their opponents' pool. As Vacaville and Wood share pool usage the Vanden/Vacaville meet will be at the Vacaville community pool on March 25th or at Vacaville High March 26th.
 - C. Track

There seems to be some confusion regarding the league meet officials. The BOM has approved the use of a starter and a recall starter. The league received a bill from each person listed as 'starter'.

Joan will contact both people and get the situation resolved.

III. Fall Sports

- A. Football
 - 1. Rodriguez has hired their new football coach for next season.
 - 2. Vanden will field frosh football next year.

IV. Schedules 2020-2021

- A. Spring (1st Review)
 - 1. Badminton

Vanden will be participating in badminton in 2021 so Mark will create a 7 team schedule.

2. Baseball-

Two options were presented for review

Option 1 is 2 games a week and needs adjustment for Home/Away numbers.

Option 2 is 3 games a week and would need BOM approval for this type of competition.

- 3. Boys Golf--The schedule rotates 1st week to 4th and pushes 2,3,4, up one spot
- 4. Softball—Recommend that softball adopt the volleyball 2020 schedule.
- 5. Swim/Diving— Recommend the schedule be reworked for H/A
- 6. Track—Rotated the quad meets. Changed H/A Changed Host of League meet.
- V. Scholar Athlete--- Nomination packets are due to Joan no later than Friday February 25th.
- VI. Other
 - A. Winter Final Standings and All League recipients

ADs were reminded to send the final standings and all league recipients to Joan as soon as they are available.

- B. Section Meeting Report
 - 1. Section Items
 - a. Continued success movement for spring sports --passed
 - b. Proposal for guaranteeing every league gets two berths in Section football playoffs--Failed.
 - c. Proposal for adding boys' volleyball to foundation games—Passed. Implementation March 2, 2020.
 - d. Approval of the SJS financial Policy/Procedural Manual-Passed
 - 2. State CIF
 - a. Baseball/Softball Regional Championships—Passed with implementation 2020-21.
 - b. Traditional Competitive Cheer Championships---Passed
 - 3. New Business
 - a. Ejection Policy- 1st reading sent back for revision. Will come back as first reading at the April BOM meeting.
 - b. Application to Host and Nominations for SJS President elect will have final vote at April BOM.
- C. Next Meetings:

Athletic Council-- Thursday March 19thnd.

Board of Managers-- Wednesday March 25th. Fairfield will be in charge of refreshments.

Meeting adjourned 9:50am Respectfully submitted Joan Mumaugh, MEL Commissioner